Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Cc: Ericson, Dean

Subject: [EXT] Energy Transfer Cal A Release 12/05/2018 Initial C-141
Attachments: Cal A Initial C-141 - SIGNED 12182018.pdf

Good morning, Mike and Maria

Please find appended to this email the initial C-141 for the release that occurred on Energy Transfer’s Cal A pipeline on
12/05/2018. Also appended to this form are calculations and photos. The closure report will be submitted to you in a
timely manner. In the meantime, should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me or Dean.

Warm Regards,

Forbes | 2018

- ENERGY AMERICA’S
=- TRANSFER EMPLOYERS

Carolyn J. Blackaller
Sr. Specialist
Environmental

0: 817.302.9766
C: 432.238.8421
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